
           

City of Ramsey
Agenda

Public Works Committee
Tuesday March 20, 2012

5:00 pm
Lake Itasca Room, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW

 

           

1. Call to Order
 

2. Citizen Input
 

3. Approve Agenda
 

4. Approve Minutes
 

1. Approve Public Works Committee meeting minutes dated February 21, 2012
 

5. Committee Business
 

1. Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on Sodium Street - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011
Flooding Concerns

 

2. Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on 163rd Lane - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011
Flooding Concerns

 

3. Consider Revisions to the City's Minnesota State Aid (MSA) Street System
 

4. Consider Project Scope for Phase 2 of the Alpine Drive Overlay Project
 

6. Committee/Staff Input
 

7. Adjournment
 

  

  



   

Public Works Committee   4. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2012  

Submitted For: MaryJo Warner By: MaryJo Warner, Engineering/Public Works

Title:
Approve Public Works Committee meeting minutes dated February 21, 2012

Background:
The Public Works Committee held its regular meeting on February 21, 2012

Notification:

Observations:

Funding Source:
N/A

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approving Public Works Committee meeting minutes dated February 21, 2012

Committee Action:
Motion to approve Public Works Committee meeting minutes dated February 21, 2012

Attachments
Minutes 02.21.12

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Brian Olson MaryJo Warner 03/15/2012 03:00 PM
Kurt Ulrich Kurt Ulrich 03/15/2012 03:23 PM

Form Started By: MaryJo Warner Started On: 03/12/2012 03:00 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2012 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 1 of 12 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
CITY OF RAMSEY 
ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 
The Public Works Committee conducted a regular meeting on Tuesday, February 21, 2012 at the 
Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota. 
 
Members Present:  Chairperson Randy Backous  
    Councilmember David Elvig 

Councilmember Colin McGlone 
 
Also Present:   City Administrator Kurtis G. Ulrich 

Deputy City Administrator Heidi Nelson 
Public Works Director Brian Olson 

    City Engineer Tim Himmer 
    Street Supervisor Grant Reimer 
    Civil Engineer Leonard Linton 
    Development Manager Darren Lazan 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Backous called the regular meeting of the Public Works Committee to order at 6:06 
p.m. 
 
CITIZEN INPUT 
 
There was none. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Councilmember Elvig, seconded by Councilmember McGlone, to approve the 
agenda, as presented.   
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers Elvig and McGlone.  
Voting No: None. 
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
 
Motion by Councilmember McGlone, seconded by Councilmember Elvig, to approve the 
minutes from the January 17, 2012 Public Works Meeting. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers McGlone and Elvig.  
Voting No: None. 
 
COMMITTEE BUSINESS 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 2 of 12 

 
Case #1: Discuss Trail Easement at 15620 Krypton Street NW  
 
City Engineer Himmer reviewed the staff report that an individual is considering purchasing the 
property at 15620 Krypton Street NW.  The main topic of conversation is an existing bituminous 
trail that extends down the east property line and into the property’s backyard.  After reviewing 
property files, it was discovered the trail has an intended dual purpose of maintenance access to 
the City’s sanitary sewer system and a pedestrian connection.  The prospective buyer is asking 
the Public Works Committee for a trail easement to move the trail to the property line.   
 
Josh Dvorak, prospective property buyer of 15620 Krypton Street NW, stated he and his wife are 
looking into purchasing the property at 15620 Krypton Street NW. He asked if the trail could be 
moved out of the center of the property’s backyard.  He stated if the trail could not be moved to 
the property line it could be a deal breaker.  He stated they have kids and a dog and would like to 
put up a fence in the future. 
 
Councilmember McGlone asked where the pipe ends.  
 
City Engineer Himmer replied the sewer does run through the back yard.  
 
Councilmember McGlone asked if the City is within the easement.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied the sewer line is within the easement and have the right to access 
the utility.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied a manhole could be put in to create an access at the 
property line.  If the pipe is extended, a manhole could be put at the end.  A manhole does not 
need to be placed in the middle of the yard.  He stated Mr. Dvorak has a reasonable request.  He 
stated staff recommends removing a portion of the trail in the middle of the back yard and 
relocating the trail to the property line.    
 
Councilmember McGlone stated the current property owner has lived with this situation.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied the sewer was built before the house was built.  He did not know 
if the current owner is the original property owner.  
 
Councilmember McGlone stated he is inclined to not do anything because the request is not 
coming from the current home owner.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated he agreed with Councilmember McGlone and commented what 
happens when Mr. Dvorak sells the property. 
 
Public Works Director Olson asked would the Public Works Committee allow the property 
owner at his own expense to remove the trail in the backyard except the portion that is on the 
property line.  He stated there would be no cost to the City.  He stated if the trail is built in the 
future it would alleviate some concern of going back to the property owner to obtain the rights.   



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 3 of 12 

 
Councilmember McGlone asked where is the current property owner.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied the current property owner is absent.  He is in the military and 
located in Hawaii.  Mr. Dvorak stated the home is in short sale and vacant.   
 
City Engineer Himmer stated the City could continue to use the easement and place a manhole 
on the property line.  He stated it will be a long time before all of the land behind the property is 
developed.  He stated what is important is preserve the trail for pedestrian. 
 
Councilmember Elvig confirmed that the sewer is on a utility easement.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied the City has the right to be there for utility purposes that is 
why the trail was built.    
 
Councilmember Elvig stated the trail is an asphalt surface over the utilities.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied the City does pave over utilities.  He stated this trail was 
not intended for pedestrian use. 
  
Councilmember Elvig stated this will be a recreational trail, but the City cannot build a 
recreation trail over utilities.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied the City can build the trail but not list it as a recreational 
trail because there is not a trail easement.  His concern is that the trail has to go somewhere and 
if the home owner puts in a fence.  He recommended the trail be straightened out and put on the 
lot lines. 
 
City Engineer Himmer stated Mr. Dvorak is looking for an agreement tonight and he believes 
Mr. Dvorak has made a reasonable request.   
 
Councilmember McGlone stated the corner of the lot is wetland.  He asked if the City would 
have to replace the wetland at a rate of two to one. 
 
City Engineer Himmer stated the City can pave a trail into a wetland for maintenance access to a 
utility.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the trail easement is to the corner of the property, not 
constructing the trail to the corner of the property.  He stated the proposal is contingent upon the 
easement.  The City would help Mr. Dvorak with the easement documents and the City would 
retain the rights for drainage and utilities. 
 
Councilmember Elvig proposed the following contingencies: 
1.  The City has trail easements for both properties.   
2.  The City retains and reemphases the utility across the properties in the deed.   
3.  The City has access granted at any time for any reason to the trail and utility. 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 4 of 12 

 
Councilmember McGlone asked if the neighboring property is willing to have the trail on the 
property line.   
 
Chairperson Backous replied the City needs to have a contingency.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated if the contingency is not obtained the trail will remain where 
it is. 
 
Councilmember Elvig stated the trail should be listed as a recreation trail.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied once the recreation trail is recorded the City has the right to be 
there. 
 
Mr. Dvorak stated he has not talked to the neighboring property owner about an easement.  He 
stated he could not guarantee the owner would sign the easement.  
 
Councilmember McGlone commented that Mr. Dvorak is getting a deal on the house because of 
the situation.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated he believed the neighboring property owner was in favor of 
the trail.   
 
Mr. Dvorak stated the neighbor uses the trail to back his trailer into the backyard. 
 
Chairperson Backus stated he agreed with Councilmember Elvig’s contingencies. 
 
Councilmember Elvig recommended that Mr. Dvorak talk to the neighbor. 
 
Shawna Dvorak, prospective property buyer of 15620 Krypton Street NW, asked why they 
would have to get permission from the neighboring property owner if the trail is put in.  
 
Councilmember Elvig replied the City would have to purchase the rights to put in a recreational 
trail from both property owners.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the City would benefit by not having to purchase easements 
for a recreational trail.   
 
City Administrator Ulrich stated the property is private property and the owners can post a sign 
as such.  He stated there is no guarantee the City would purchase trail easements. 
 
Councilmember Elvig asked if the landowner could take out the trail themselves.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the property owner could take it out, but the City could put it 
back in and charge the property owner.  
 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 5 of 12 

Councilmember McGlone stated the City could put up a gate to block off the trail.   
 
Ms. Dvorak stated she is okay with residents walking back to the wetlands. 
 
Councilmember McGlone stated the City cannot make a deal with the prospective property 
owner.  He stated if Mr. Dvorak obtains the property, he could come back to the City and make 
his request. He stated he is inclined to table the matter. 
 
Mr. Dvorak stated he is looking for a solution tonight.   
 
Ms. Dvorak asked why they should buy the property with something that is not wanted in the 
yard. 
 
Chairperson Backous stated if the Dvoraks were the property owners, the City could give them 
an easement for the back of the property.   
 
Councilmember Elvig stated the Dvoraks could come back when they have purchased the 
property. 
 
Chairperson Backous asked if the neighbor’s consent is needed if the trail is kept on the proposed 
property.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied no if a trail easement is over the existing section and take 
out the section of trail that curves into the property. He stated it would be okay as long as there is 
no cost to the City.   
 
City Engineer Himmer stated currently there are a 15 foot drainage utility easement and an 8-10 
foot trail easement over the utilities.   
 
Councilmember McGlone stated the City has the same issue with the current owner and the 
potential owner. 
 
Motion by Councilmember McGlone, seconded by Councilmember Elvig, to table the issue until 
a formal request is made. 
 
Public Works Director Olson pointed out that tabling the issue will not help the Dvoraks and the 
Dvoraks will withdraw their purchase agreement if a decision is not made tonight.   
 
Councilmembers McGlone and Elvig withdrew their motion and second to table the issue. 
 
Motion by Councilmember McGlone, seconded by Councilmember Elvig, to recommend the 
City Council leave the trail as it is until a trail easement is signed along the lot line to create a 
recreational trail which is either shared with the neighboring property or singular on the property. 
 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 6 of 12 

Motion by Councilmember McGlone, seconded by Councilmember Elvig, to amend the motion 
to include that the trail easement would be dedicated and acceptable to the City Engineer for 
recreational trail purposes.   
 
Motion to amend carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers McGlone and 
Elvig.  Voting No: None.   
 
Motion as amended carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers McGlone 
and Elvig.  Voting No: None.   
 
Chairperson Backous indicated the action still has to be approved by the City Council. 
 
City Administrator Ulrich stated staff would write a letter of intent for the Dvoraks to take to 
closing.   
 
Councilmember Elvig requested the Public Works Committee receive a copy of the letter of 
intent. 
 
Case #2: Discuss Investigations Related to 2011 Flooding Concerns  
 
City Engineer Himmer reviewed the staff report that significant rainfall in 2011 lead to elevated 
groundwater levels which caused localized flooding and resident complaints. He stated some of 
the issues have been resolved, but there are some issues that still need resolution.  He stated a 
claim was filed by the Rum River Golf Course with the League of Minnesota Cities and a 
petition from the residents in the neighborhood near 149th Lane NW was received and accepted 
by the City.  He stated that during the planning of the CIP, flooding corrections were anticipated 
and additional funding was added to the Storm Water Utility Fund.  Staff is looking for feedback 
from the Public Works Committee and the City Council comments to develop a program for 
2012-2013.     
 
Mathew Maul, 5590 148th Lane NW, stated his concern is with the standing water, the smell and 
the bugs in his backyard.  He stated he was unable to use his backyard because of the flooding 
and asked if there is a way for the water to be drained.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied there is an outlet on the west property line and by lowering the 
outlet and installing larger piping, the water would drop in inches.  He stated the water outlet 
could be placed to the southeast corner or the east corner, although easements would need to be 
secured.   
 
Councilmember Elvig asked about the water line and the outlet’s easement.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied the water line is contained within the easement.  He stated the 
water sits and then infiltrates into the outlet and the pipe that goes down the lot line to take the 
water out. 
 
Mr. Maul stated when he digs in his yard it fills up with water.   



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 7 of 12 

 
City Engineer Himmer replied that is ground water.  He stated the area was a wetland mitigation 
area that was filled.   
 
Councilmember Elvig commented as each property is worked on, the next property may have a 
new flooding issue. 
 
Mr. Maul stated his neighbor has filled in their backyard with compost and debris.  He stated the 
neighbors should be required to clean up their yards.  
 
Councilmember Elvig clarified the neighbors have back filled their own properties.   
 
City Engineer Himmer stated if the neighbors have back filled their yards, this may be causing 
Mr. Maul’s yard to flood.   
 
Mr. Maul confirmed his neighbors are filling their yards with grass clippings, etc.   
 
Councilmember Elvig replied the City needs to follow up with the neighboring properties.  
 
Chairperson Backous asked Mr. Maul how long he has lived on the property.   
 
Mr. Maul replied six years and the standing water has gotten very high.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated he would prefer to discuss only the cases that relate to the residents 
that are present tonight and not go through all of the flooding cases at this time.  
 
Public Works Director Olson replied the cases that are the highest priority will be brought to the 
Public Works Committee, two at a time, and staff will follow-up with the abatement coordinator 
about debris and brush in backyards.   
 
City Engineer Himmer stated there is a City ordinance on the building of retaining walls in 
wetlands which creates a dam.  
 
Public Works Director Olson stated there are funds in the Storm Water Utility Fund to be used to 
correct the high priority flooding issues. He gave an example of 163rd Lane and the drainage 
pond that is not contained within the drainage and utilities easements.  He stated now that the 
drain is clean; the City could put a pipe in the ground to correct the situation.  He commented 
there is not good drainage on the north or south side of the road.     
 
City Engineer Himmer stated the Rum River Golf Course’s claim has amounted to $60,000.  The 
League of Minnesota Cities responded to the claim with an offer of $8,500.  He stated there are 
several areas within the golf course that need fixing.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated this is a legal matter so he cautioned the Public Works 
Committee against addressing this issue in the absence of the City’s attorneys.   
 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 8 of 12 

Bob Gorr, Rum River Golf Course Trustee, stated he is one of three trustees for the golf course.  
He stated the trustees feel they should receive more than $8,500.  He stated Tom Anderson is 
spear heading the claim for the corporation.  He stated the project is big and there is a lot to talk 
about.  He asked for a date when the issue could be resolved. 
 
Councilmember Elvig asked if the City has any obligations on the infrastructure within the golf 
course to the river.   
 
Public Works Director Olson replied there is water runoff from the public roads that runs 
through the golf course and a few years ago the City partnered with the golf course on drainage 
to the river.  He stated a pipe was installed that was not cleaned quickly enough upon notice due 
to the water soaked land and the weight of the equipment used to clean the pipe would have 
caused turf damage.  He stated the golf course hired a private contractor to clean the pipe which 
was blocked due to debris and dead animals.  He stated the City does have rights to drain through 
the golf course and have some maintenance responsibility. 
 
City Engineer Himmer stated the City has a 15-20 foot linear easement within the golf course.  
He stated the City has installed piping through the golf course and during the construction there 
were areas that experienced flooding so a larger pipe was installed by the City.   The golf course 
wanted the drainage as an amenity.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the League has responded to the claim on behalf of the City 
with a dollar amount.  He stated the golf course needs to write a letter rebutting the Leagues 
response.  
 
Councilmember Elvig questioned what the Public Works Committee is being asked to do 
tonight.   
 
Chairperson Backous replied the Public Works Committee cannot do anything tonight because 
the League has responded on behalf of the City.   
 
Councilmember Elvig asked if the City should meet about the issue.  City Administrator Ulrich 
replied the issue is in the hands of the insurance adjuster.   
 
City Administrator Ulrich asked about future engineering improvements for the golf course.   
 
City Engineer Himmer replied there are six areas where improvements have been identified by 
the City for the golf course.  He stated a meeting could be held to discuss these future 
improvements.   
 
Mr. Gorr commented a neighbor has built a pond in their yard which may have altered the golf 
course’s wetland.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated this issue should be resolved shortly.  He stated the basis for 
the claim is the City has to be deficient.  He stated staff with keep the Public Works Committee 
up to date on the claim.   



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 9 of 12 

 
Councilmember McGlone stated the Public Works Committee has to deal with each of the 
flooding cases.   
 
Councilmember Elvig stated it will depend on who shows up at each meeting. 
 
Jason Obermaier, 5220 156th Lane, stated he received an email from the City and wanted to hear 
what will happen in the future with the pond behind his house.  He stated there are some trees 
down and there is debris in the pond’s outlet.  He stated the City resolved the flooding on his 
property last year.   
 
City Engineer Himmer suggested Mr. Obermaier use the link in the email that was sent to him to 
review Section 5. 
 
Case #3: Consider Entrance into a Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement - MnWARN 
 
Public Works Director Olson reviewed the staff report on Minnesota Water/Wastewater Agency 
Response Network (MnWARN) a statewide mutual aid system comprised of cities and 
municipalities prepared to supply response to utility emergencies.  He stated participation is 
voluntary and membership is free.  MnWARN does not cost the City unless the City is called 
upon and then staff time and equipment would be paid at standard FEMA rates.  He stated there 
is a clause that the City will not sue if there is damaged to equipment or staff gets hurt. 
 
Councilmember McGlone asked if the City is at risk if an employee gets hurt.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the staff would make a claim through their own City as 
normal.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated he read through the material and did not have a problem with the 
MnWARN program.   
 
Councilmember Elvig stated he did not see a down side to the program.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated the City would receive extra help. 
 
Motion by Councilmember Elvig, seconded by Chairperson Backous, to recommend that the 
City Council approve the Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement/MnWARN naming the City 
Administrator as the Authorizing Official. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers Elvig and McGlone.  
Voting No: None. 
 
Case #4: Review City of Ramsey Snowplowing Policy and Possible Cost Reductions  
 
Street Supervisor Reimer reviewed the staff report stating the current policy is to plow when the 
snow is over two inches and makes a judgment call for snow falls under two inches.  He stated a 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 10 of 12 

full plowing operation requires 18 staff members.  Mr. Reimer has developed three options for 
the Public Works Committee to review.   
 
Councilmember McGlone stated he received a complaint from a resident that does snow plowing 
for a living.  He stated there needs to be a judgment call when it snows under two inches and the 
temperature is above freezing.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated he agreed with Councilmember McGlone with judgment calls and 
favored Option 3.  He stated he receives about one complaint per year.  He noted there is a 
plowing hotline listed on the City’s website and staff has done a great job. 
 
Councilmember Elvig agreed with Chairperson Backous and Councilmember McGlone.  He 
stated the hotline needs more publicity and Mr. Reimer looks at the road conditions before 
sending the plows out.   
 
Chairperson Backous asked how many miles are plowed.   
 
Street Supervisor Reimer replied 180 center line miles that need 4 to 6 passes.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated with that many miles there is bound to be complaints. 
 
Councilmember Elvig played a voicemail for the Public Works Committee.   
 
Chairperson Backous and Councilmember McGlone replied they received the same voicemail 
message. 
 
Public Works Director Olson stated last year was the third snowiest winter in Minnesota.  He 
stated he tries to keep complaints down to two per inch of snow.  He stated it is a sensitive 
subject for the residents.  He stated last year it snowed every holiday and weekend, which 
equaled a lot of overtime, but there is no overtime on the weekdays.     
 
Councilmember Elvig commented cul-de-sacs are plowed in a certain way which leaves a lip that 
is frozen to the road and remains there until warmer temperatures melts it away.   
 
Motion by Councilmember Elvig, seconded by Chairperson Backous, to recommend that the 
City Council approve Option 3, to continue to allow the Public Works Department to use its best 
judgment on deciding what course of action is best to improve safety and winter driving 
conditions for the traveling public based on snow type, amount, time of year, current 
temperature, and expected weather conditions after the snow ends, and past experience. 
 
Motion carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers Elvig and McGlone.  
Voting No: None. 
 
Case #5: Consider 2012 Street Maintenance Program 
 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 11 of 12 

City Engineer Himmer reviewed the staff report on the 2012 Street Maintenance Program.  He 
stated the program has $495,000, 74 miles of roadway need work and staff recommends seal 
coating 47 miles.  He stated neighborhood meetings and a public hearing will be scheduled in 
March.   
 
Chairperson Backous clarified the roads to be seal coated compared to the map’s legend.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the seal coats could be reduced by 15 percent.   
 
Councilmember Elvig asked if street repairs will be done as needed.  He questioned if seal coats 
should be considered as maintenance and asked City Administrator Ulrich about the 2012 
budget.   
 
City Administrator Ulrich replied the biggest impact to the 2012 budget is the refinancing of the 
municipal center.   
 
Public Works Director Olson stated the program would be tailored to use the funds available.   
 
Chairperson Backous asked how much is in the budget.   
 
City Engineer Himmer stated $495,000 is budgeted and seal coat assessments range from $95-
$175 for a cost of $30,000 per mile. He indicated an alternative would be the City respond to 
neighborhoods who petition. 
 
Councilmember Elvig asked what precedence would be set if the 15% assessment is dropped.   
 
Chairperson Backous stated he is not a fan of the assessment process due to cost and effort.   
 
Motion by Councilmember Elvig, seconded by Councilmember McGlone, to only do seal coats 
this year and to reduce the budget so the cost would be contained within the budget without 
assessments. 
 
Amendment motion by Councilmember Elvig, seconded by Councilmember McGlone, that the 
Public Works Committee recommends to the City Council to only do seal coats this year and to 
reduce the budget so the cost would be contained within the budget without assessments. 
 
Motion to amend carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers Elvig and 
Backous.  Voting No: None. 
 
Motion as amended carried.  Voting Yes:  Chairperson Backous and Councilmembers Elvig and 
Backous.  Voting No: None. 
 
COMMITTEE INPUT 
 
None. 
 



Public Works Committee / February 21, 2012 
Page 12 of 12 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Councilmember Elvig, seconded by Chairperson Backous, to adjourn the Public 
Works meeting.  
 
Motion carried.   
 
The regular meeting of the Public Works Committee adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
______________________________ 
Brian Olson 
Public Works Director  
 
Drafted by Linda Dahlquist 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 
 



   

Public Works Committee   5. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2012  

Submitted For: Tim Himmer By: Tim Himmer, Engineering/Public Works

Title:
Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on Sodium Street - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011 Flooding
Concerns

Background:
Last summer the City experienced several significant rainfall events that lead to many localized flooding concerns,
and resident complaints.  The large volumes of precipitation that occurred over a short period of time appears to
have elevated the groundwater within areas of the City, and prohibited the generous rate of infiltration that typically
takes place in the Anoka sandplain.  Throughout the summer and fall staff worked hard at registering and
responding to the calls, and evaluating the situations on an individual basis to determine whether quick fixes could
be implemented (culvert obstructions, re-ditching, etc.) to alleviate the immediate concerns.

This item was discussed at the Public Works Committee on August 15, 2011, and at that time staff summarized the
areas of concern that were being investigated based upon citizen complaints received.  The attached summary was
presented at the meeting; which outlines the concern identified, actions steps to evaluate the concern, additional
investigations that would be necessary to fully understand the situation, and recommendations for specific projects
that could be implemented rather quickly and inexpensively. At that time we classified the issues into 3 categories: 

Those that required no further action.  They were evaluated and corrected, or did not need correcting because
the water was fully contained within a dedicated drainage & utility easement (functioning as designed).

1.

Those that required additional investigation and evaluation before deciding on a long term solution, and
implementing corrective actions.

2.

Those that had an identified recommendation for immediate action.3.
At that meeting the Committee briefly discussed the areas of concern, and directed staff to prepare plans and
specifications for the items identified in category 3.  Once this direction was ratified by the City Council on
September 13, 2011, and the plans completed, it was too late in the season to secure bids and complete the
improvements in 2011.  It was then decided to delay construction until 2012, where some of the improvements
could be completed by inclusion in the street maintenance program.  Staff is in the process of finalizing plans for
these items and intends to solicit quotes for the improvements this spring/summer.  Depending on the direction staff
receives for potential improvements to alleviate some of the outstanding concerns identified over the next couple of
months, additional plans can be incorporated into one plan set for bidding.

Notification:
The resident has been provided with a copy of the agenda and invited to attend the meeting.

Observations:
Staff prepared a brief RFP in the fall of 2011, to investigate the areas of concern, and distributed it to members of
the City's consultant pool in the fall of 2011.  The goal of this project was to have an independent third party
evaluate the areas, provide options for corrective actions, and associated estimates to implement the work. 
Hakanson Anderson was awarded the project to undertake these investigations, and they have since completed their
analysis and compiled a report that references potential solutions for each area identified.  Attached to this case is
the final report.

This item was introduced in general terms at the February Public Works Committee meeting, with the direction
being that staff would come back before the committee over the next several months to discuss the merits of each
potential improvement in more detail.  Staff received information this March 13 that Rum River Hills Golf Course
submitted information to the League of Minnesota Cities regarding their claim, and that the League will be be
issuing a response around March 16.



Tonight we would like to focus on a couple of the projects that are located in neighborhoods that are proposed to
receive street maintenance activities this summer.  I would like to draw your attention to section 6 related to Sodium
Street.

The house at 16756 Sodium Street (Lot 5, Block 2, Klemish Addition) experiened water in the basement during the
heavy rain.  The existing ditch on the west side of Sodium has minimal grade and there is minimal grade between
the house and the ditch. This may have allowed infiltration to raise the groundwater level in this area.

The report recommend installing a culvert under Sodium Street, regrading the west ditch of Sodium Street,
constructing a berm to keep water in the ditch, and replacing the existing driveway culvert.  The ditch would be
graded to drain south and a culvert would be installed along the south property line to drain the water to the west. 
Klemish Addition was platted with 10 foot drainage and utility easements along the front, sides and back lot
lines.  The estimated cost for these improvements is $12,225. 

Additional temporary and permanent easments may be required to complete the work.  These will need to be
negotiated with the owner.

This neighborhood is included in the proposed 2012 seal coating program.  The pipe could be installed in advance
of the seal coating.

Funding Source:
In the fall of 2011, while staff was in the process of updating the City's Capital Improvement Program (CIP), we
budgeted additional funds to stormwater improvement projects over the next two years in an effort to address some
of these concerns.  The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) lists a $75,000 annual expenditure for the next 5 years
to address city wide drainage enhancements.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends installing a culvert under Sodium Street, regrading the west ditch of Sodium Street, constructing
a berm to keep the water in the ditch, and replacing the existing driveway culvert.  The ditch would be graded to
drain to the south and a culvert would be installed near the south property line to drain the water to the west.  The
estimated cost of these improvements is $12,225.

Committee Action:
Motion to recommend the City Council include the work at 16756 Sodium Street (Installing a culvert under Sodium
Street, regrading the west ditch of Sodium Street, constructing a berm to keep the water in the ditch, and replacing
the existing driveway culvert. The ditch would be graded to drain to the south and a culvert would be installed near
the south property line to drain the water to the west.) in the proposed 2012 Sealcoating Program.

Attachments
Final Report
Klemish Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Brian Olson MaryJo Warner 03/15/2012 03:01 PM
Kurt Ulrich Kurt Ulrich 03/15/2012 03:23 PM

Form Started By: Tim Himmer Started On: 03/13/2012 11:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2012 





















































































































































   

Public Works Committee   5. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2012  

By: Tim Himmer, Engineering/Public
Works

Title:
Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on 163rd Lane - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011 Flooding
Concerns

Background:
Last summer the City experienced several significant rainfall events that lead to many localized flooding concerns,
and resident complaints. The large volumes of precipitation that occurred over a short period of time appears to
have elevated the groundwater within areas of the City, and prohibited the generous rate of infiltration that typically
takes place in the Anoka sandplain. Throughout the summer and fall staff worked hard at registering and
responding to the calls, and evaluating the situations on an individual basis to determine whether quick fixes could
be implemented (culvert obstructions, re-ditching, etc.) to alleviate the immediate concerns.

This item was discussed at the Public Works Committee on August 15, 2011, and at that time staff summarized the
areas of concern that were being investigated based upon citizen complaints received. The attached summary was
presented at the meeting; which outlines the concern identified, actions steps to evaluate the concern, additional
investigations that would be necessary to fully understand the situation, and recommendations for specific projects
that could be implemented rather quickly and inexpensively. At that time we classified the issues into 3 categories: 
1. Those that required no further action. They were evaluated and corrected, or did not need correcting because the
water was fully contained within a dedicated drainage & utility easement (functioning as designed).
2. Those that required additional investigation and evaluation before deciding on a long term solution, and
implementing corrective actions.
3. Those that had an identified recommendation for immediate action.
At that meeting the Committee briefly discussed the areas of concern, and directed staff to prepare plans and
specifications for the items identified in category 3. Once this direction was ratified by the City Council on
September 13, 2011, and the plans completed, it was too late in the season to secure bids and complete the
improvements in 2011. It was then decided to delay construction until 2012, where some of the improvements
could be completed by inclusion in the street maintenance program. Staff is in the process of finalizing plans for
these items and intends to solicit quotes for the improvements this spring/summer. Depending on the direction staff
receives for potential improvements to alleviate some of the outstanding concerns identified over the next couple of
months, additional plans can be incorporated into one plan set for bidding.

Notification:
The residents have been provided with a copy of the agenda and notified of the meeting time.

Observations:
Staff prepared a brief RFP in the fall of 2011, to investigate the areas of concern, and distributed it to members of
the City's consultant pool in the fall of 2011. The goal of this project was to have an independent third party
evaluate the areas, provide options for corrective actions, and associated estimates to implement the work.
Hakanson Anderson was awarded the project to undertake these investigations, and they have since completed their
analysis and compiled a report that references potential solutions for each area identified. Attached to this case is
the final report.

This item was introduced in general terms at the February Public Works Committee meeting, with the direction
being that staff would come back before the committee over the next several months to discuss the merits of each
potential improvement in more detail. 

Tonight we would like to focus on a couple of the projects that are located in neighborhoods that are proposed to



Tonight we would like to focus on a couple of the projects that are located in neighborhoods that are proposed to
receive street maintenance activities this summer. I would like to draw your attention to section 4 related to 163rd
Lane.

This area is located west of Elmcrest park.  There is an existing landlocked low area south of 163rd Lane and east
of Wolfram Street.  During a majority of the year, stormwater runoff infiltrates int the soil. However, during early
spring when the ground is frozen and during periods of heavy rainfall, water levels have risen to elevations taht
cause flooding of adjacent properties.

Different sized outlet pipes were analyzed to drain the low area.  Installing an outlet will have a significant impact
on the high water levels in the area and, most importantly, the length of inumdation will be greatly reduced.  We
recommend driectionally drilling an 18" HDPE pipe south to County Ditch #3 with an invert elevation of 872.0 
Installing the pipe at an elevation of 872.0 will continue to allow 3" storm events to infiltrate into the soil.  The
estimated cost to install this outlet is $80,795.

An easement will be required on the lot to cover the maximum ponding area and the route of the outlet pipe from
the pond to the south property line.  The directional drilling may require acquisiton of additional easments along the
route of the pipe which can be time consuming.   Construction of the connection to County Ditch #3 may be best
done under frozen conditions. The estimated cost of the project exceeds the annually budgeted amount for storm
sewer improvements so it may need to be spread over a couple of years.

The plat for this neighborhood, detail of the drainage and utility easement over the low area and the plats between
the low point and County Ditch #3 are attached.

Funding Source:
In the fall of 2011, while staff was in the process of updating the City's Capital Improvement Program (CIP), we
budgeted additional funds to stormwater improvement projects over the next two years in an effort to address some
of these concerns. The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) lists a $75,000 annual expenditure for the next 5 years
to address city wide drainage enhancements.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends adding this project to the list to be evaluated when the Capital Improvment Program is updated. 
Easement acquisition, construction timing and budget considerations require additional investigation.

Committee Action:
Motion to recommend adding this project to the list to be evaluated when the Capital Improvment Program is
updated.

Attachments
Final Report
Plat
Easement
Voltins
Rambosek

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Brian Olson MaryJo Warner 03/15/2012 03:01 PM
Kurt Ulrich MaryJo Warner 03/15/2012 04:02 PM

Form Started By: Tim Himmer Started On: 03/14/2012 04:22 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2012 





















































































































































3ioLootibg163RDIIblll9Nb47F5ELINEdFNWVdUtilityEasementsshownthubeing10feetWidearecontinuousalongallroadrightofwaysfdralllotsinallblocks







   

Public Works Committee   5. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2012  

By: Tim Himmer, Engineering/Public
Works

Title:
Consider Revisions to the City's Minnesota State Aid (MSA) Street System

Background:
The municipal state aid (MSA) street system consists of collector roadways which are designated by the City, and
reviewed and approved by MnDOT.  These roadways become eligible for funding from state gas tax revenues for
both construction and maintenance.  In 2012 the City will receive $1,070,753 as its total apportionment.  We
currently elect to receive $374,764 (35%) of this allocation for general maintenance purposes, $117,500 for bond
interest on previous projects, and $578,489 for construction.

The total allocation the City receives each year is dependent upon two factors; population and the estimated amount
of dollars needed to bring the designated MSA system up to the required standards.  In 2012 participating cities will
receive $19.76 per person and $13.72 per $1,000 of documented need, which is based upon a MnDOT formula for
computing needs.  The needs for each city participating in the program are updated annually and submitted to
MnDOT for review and approval.  The purpose of this case is to discuss potential modifications to the system that
fit the planned transportation system and development scenarios of the City, and maximize the amount of funding
that could be captured.

Notification:

Observations:
The City is allowed to designate up to 20% of its total road system mileage onto the MSA system. Since the
allocation is proportional to the dollars needed to bring the system up to standards, it is advantageous to designate
the total allotment available. At the end of 2011 the City of Ramsey was .01 miles over our allowable allotment,
therefore a minor revision is necessary to correct this over designation.

Staff is proposing to adjust and reconfigure some of the MSA street designations within the City to better align with
the stated transportation goals and planned development activities.  The attached figure shows in general terms what
is being proposed; it ultimately ends up being a net loss to our MSA system in the short term, with future revisions
to occur as the COR development and Armstrong interchange advance.

Any system revisions proposed will need to be submitted to MnDOT for review and approval.  Once approved it
will be necessary for the City Council to pass a formal resolution requesting these system revisions prior to May 1,
2012 in order for them to be included in the 2012 needs determination.

Funding Source:
There is no funding request as part of this agenda item, revisions and MnDOT correspondence are being conducted
with staff time.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Public Works Committee recommend to the City Council approval of the staff requested
revisions to the City's MSA street system.

Committee Action:
Motion to recommend to the City Council approval of the staff requested revisions to the City's MSA street system.



Attachments
Proposed MSA System Revisions

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Brian Olson MaryJo Warner 03/15/2012 03:01 PM
Kurt Ulrich Kurt Ulrich 03/15/2012 03:23 PM

Form Started By: Tim Himmer Started On: 03/13/2012 11:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2012 





   

Public Works Committee   5. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/20/2012  

By: Tim Himmer, Engineering/Public
Works

Title:
Consider Project Scope for Phase 2 of the Alpine Drive Overlay Project

Background:
In the fall of 2009 staff brought a case forward to the Public Works Committee to discuss options for the
installation of a crosswalk near Alpine Park.  The request was advanced from a property owner living along 153rd
Court who wanted more convenient access to the park from the neighborhoods to the north.  The thought at the time
was that maybe something could be done as part of the skate park installation and/or the watermain loop and
parking lot construction.  The consensus of the Committee at that time was to install a crosswalk at the location of
the new parking lot to the skate park, and to look for opportunities to construct a trail or sidewalk with subsequent
projects in the area.

In March of 2011 staff outlined the Alpine Drive overlay project, from Sunfish Lake Boulevard to Ramsey
Boulevard, as a planned maintenance improvement to address the deteriorating pavement condition.  At that time
we were beginning to prepare project plans, and were looking for direction on the ultimate scope of improvements. 
Due to funding constraints, pavement condition along the extents of the roadway, and the pending Anoka County
signalization project it was decided to break the project into two.  The first phase of construction was to improve the
failing pavement section from Ramsey Boulevard to the skate park entrance at 153rd Court; this project was
completed in 2011 and included additional storm sewer upgrades.  Phase two (153rd Court to Sunfish Lake
Boulevard) was delayed until 2012 and was to include consideration of a trail from Alpine Park to the
SWEETBAY RIDGE boardwalk (and ultimately Central Park), and alternative technologies that may assist in
extending pavement life.

Notification:

Observations:
Staff is looking for direction on inclusion of a trail with the phase two overlay of Alpine Drive, to be completed this
summer/fall.  A funding package for this trail has been difficult to determine, as the only available sources would be
MSA or the City trail fund.  Currently the MSA fund has been tapped for many of the regional roadway
improvements around the COR and other priority CIP projects, but there may be a possibility to utilize some
funding from this source if directed by the Council.  The current balance in the trail fund is approximately $200,000
but those funds are also earmarked for other needed trail projects, including the City's local match to recently
submitted DNR grant applications that were approved by the City Council on March 13, 2012.  If directed staff
could submit a third grant application to the DNR Local Trail Connections Program but we would just be
competing with ourselves, which may cause confusion and uncertainty with the reviewers and result in us
potentially missing out on those opportunities (attached to this case are location maps for the applications already
submitted for this program).

Another option to consider is breaking the overall trail into three separate segments, and constructing them over
time.  Staff has prepared a map and rough estimates for each of the potential segments for your consideration.  The
cost to construct a10' wide bituminous trail is approximately $24 per lineal foot, and is the basis for the estimates to
follow. 

Segment 1: south side of Alpine Drive, from 153rd Court to Hematite Street.  This segment is estimated at
$33,000 for construction and is a fairly straight forward project.  There would be some private utility
coordination issues and/or relocations necessary, and approximately 16' of boulevard space.
Segment 2: north side of Alpine Drive, from Hematite Street to Ramsey Boulevard.  This segment is
estimated at $66,000 for construction, but includes some wetland impacts and right-of-way (ROW) issues to



estimated at $66,000 for construction, but includes some wetland impacts and right-of-way (ROW) issues to
resolve as the properties adjacent to the roadway are unplatted and contain prescriptive roadway easements. 
Additional research would be required to determine ROW location, and may include the need to acquire trail
easements.  We would also have to perform wetland delineations and receive a permit from the local
watershed for potential impacts and mitigation.
Segment 3: west side of Ramsey Boulevard, from Alpine Drive to the SWEETBAY RIDGE boardwalk.  This
segment is estimated at $44,000 for construction, but includes significant grade considerations, some wetland
impacts, and Anoka County ROW issues.  Additional research would be required to determine ROW
location. We would also have to perform wetland delineations and receive a permit from the local watershed
for potential impacts and mitigation, as well as an Anoka County ROW permit and associated review.

In evaluating the total trail installation costs (approximately $143,000 in construction costs), and current available
funds, it appears that constructing the entire trail connection with available funds would deplete the trail fund and/or
continue to place a strain on the MSA account.  If it is the desire to seek a DNR trail connection grant the City could
apply for up to $100,000, of which a 25% local match is required; the deadline for applications under this program
is March 31st.  It should be noted that staff will be bringing forward a prioritization of community trail
connections to a future Council meeting, consistent with a stated 2012 strategic goal.

Staff is also looking for feedback on the inclusion of alternate technologies with this proposed overlay project.  We
have been researching alternative products/applications for road base treatments (additives, interlayment, etc.) that
could potentially extend the pavement life for this segment of Alpine Drive, but based upon the existing pavement
conditions it does not appear to warrant the additional costs to evaluate potential benefits.  It would be difficult to
compare the recently completed Alpine Drive overlay segment with what is being proposed for this section, as the
two areas are somewhat different in nature.  The 2012 proposed segment was constructed on native soils in a cut
condition, whereas the completed 2011 segment is located on fill placed in and around a large wetland complex. 
Staff is recommending that the alternative treatment analysis would be better suited for evaluation on the
reconstruction of Riverdale Drive, planned for later this year and coordinated with the Mississippi River Trail
(MRT) project.  The geotechnical report for that project shows a more consistent roadway section, with silty and/or
clay fill over native sands.

Funding Source:
The City's MSA account shows a 2012 beginning balance of approximately $390,000; incorporating the planned
activities for this year results in an end of the year balance of approximately $200,000.  Looking at the same
account for end of year 2013, incorporating the planned projects for that year, results in a negative balance of
approximately $1,000,000.  Included in these totals is a $459,000 annual contribution to the MSA account,
beginning in 2012, from COR land sales to repay the regional roadway improvements that were initially funded
from this account.  As stated previously, trail construction along Alpine Drive can certainly be funded by MSA
dollars but it does create a strain on that account.  If desired staff can include trail segment one in the project plans
and potentially bid it as an alternate.  Doing this would allow the Council to review the costs associated with the
trail before determining whether or not to fund the improvement with MSA dollars, another funding source, or
delay construction.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Public Works Committee recommend to the City Council the inclusion of trail segment
one within the scope of the 2012 Alpine Drive overlay project.

It is further recommended to forego the inclusion of alternative road base technologies on this project, but rather
include that investigation and analysis with the future Riverdale Drive/MRT project.

Committee Action:
Motion to recommend to the City Council the inclusion of trail segment one within the scope of the 2012 Alpine



Motion to recommend to the City Council the inclusion of trail segment one within the scope of the 2012 Alpine
Drive overlay project.

-and-

Motion to recommended the elimination of alternative road base technologies on this project, but rather include that
investigation and analysis with the future Riverdale Drive/MRT project.

Attachments
Existing Trails Near Alpine Park
Existing DNR Trail Grant Requests
Potential Trail Segments

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

Brian Olson MaryJo Warner 03/15/2012 03:01 PM
Kurt Ulrich Kurt Ulrich 03/15/2012 03:23 PM

Form Started By: Tim Himmer Started On: 03/13/2012 11:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2012 



 

 

  EXISTING CROSSWALKS 

 

  EXISTING TRAILS 







 

 

Segment 1 (white): 1350’ approximately $33,000 (private utility coordination/relocation, portion platted) 

Segment 2 (yellow): 2750’ approximately $66,000 (wetland impacts, private utilities, unplatted ROW) 

Segment 3 (blue): 1800’ approximately $44,000 (wetland impacts, unplatted County ROW) 


	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item4.1.  Approve Public Works Committee meeting minutes dated February 21, 2012
	Item4.1.  Approve Public Works Committee meeting minutes dated February 21, 2012
	ATT.Minutes 02.21.12

	Item5.1.  Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on Sodium Street - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011 Flooding Concerns
	Item5.1.  Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on Sodium Street - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011 Flooding Concerns
	ATT.Final Report
	ATT.Klemish Plat

	Item5.2.  Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on 163rd Lane - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011 Flooding Concerns
	Item5.2.  Consider Storm Sewer Improvements on 163rd Lane - A Continuation of Discussions Related to 2011 Flooding Concerns
	ATT.Final Report
	ATT.Plat
	ATT.Easement
	ATT.Voltins
	ATT.Rambosek

	Item5.3.  Consider Revisions to the City's Minnesota State Aid (MSA) Street System
	Item5.3.  Consider Revisions to the City's Minnesota State Aid (MSA) Street System
	ATT.Proposed MSA System Revisions

	Item5.4.  Consider Project Scope for Phase 2 of the Alpine Drive Overlay Project
	Item5.4.  Consider Project Scope for Phase 2 of the Alpine Drive Overlay Project
	ATT.Existing Trails Near Alpine Park
	ATT.Existing DNR Trail Grant Requests
	ATT.Potential Trail Segments


